

Ref: 1157-2022-BAE

Ms Caroline Griffin
Customer Support Officer
Parks Victoria
Level 1, 65 Church St
MORWELL VIC 3840

Dear Ms Griffin

### PROPOSED DECLARATION TO EXEMPT BOATING ACTIVITY

I refer to the application received by Parks Victoria (PV) under section 203(1) of the *Marine Safety Act 2010* (Vic) (**Marine Safety Act**) for an exemption from the application of the Marine Safety Act, and the waterway rules, to boating activity conducted by Albert Sailing Club (ASC) on 25-26 June 2022.

I have considered the application and your proposed declaration.

## **DIRECTION UNDER SECTION 204(2) OF THE MARINE SAFETY ACT**

You are directed to amend the proposed draft declaration in the manner set out in the **attached** document. The draft declaration requires amendment to correct Clauses and Conditions.

Please note that under section 204(4) of the Marine Safety Act PV is required to comply with this direction.

## **PUBLISHING OF DECLARATION**

Section 203(6) of the Marine Safety Act requires that:

- A declaration under subsection (3) must be published—
- (a) on the applicable regulatory entity's Internet site; and
- (b) in some other way that gives notice of the declaration to persons affected by the declaration.

I am hereby satisfied that PV has complied with section 203(6) of the Act, provided that PV:

- Publishes the declaration on their Internet site;
- Ensures ASC publishes declaration on website/social media platforms and distributes to participants; and
- Ensures local waterway users are made aware of the event via the Event Calendar distribution and notices are placed at access points/boat ramps around lake.

Please advise the applicant that the planned activity must comply with the latest Victorian Chief Health Officer (CHO) Direction and any Coronavirus restrictions applicable on the day. The onus is on the applicant to ensure the activity can safely proceed in accordance with the latest COVID Safe requirements, which includes having an appropriate COVID Safe Plan or Checklist. The latest advice is available on the Department of Health website Department of



Health and Human Services Victoria | Directions issued by Victoria's Chief Health Officer (dhhs.vic.gov.au).

If you have any questions in relation to this direction, please contact Amanda Judd on 0436 915 136 or Amanda.judd@transportsafety.vic.gov.au.

Your sincerely

**GEOFFREY SWANTON** 

Seell Swanten

Senior Project Officer, Navigational Safety & VOZR Delegate of the Director, Transport Safety

23/06/2022

# PUBLIC NOTICE DECLARATION OF BOATING ACTIVITY EXEMPTION

Parks Victoria as the declared waterway manager for Albert Park Lake, makes the following declaration under section 203(3) of the *Marine Safety Act 2010* (Vic).

For the purposes of boating activity conducted by Albert Sailing Club, persons and vessels involved in the Albert Sailing Club Winter Regatta 2022 are exempt from the following requirements:

## State Rules made under the Marine Act 1988

- 1. Clause 2(a) must not exceed 5 knots within 50 metres of a person in the water
- 2. Clause 2(c) must not exceed 5 knots within 50 metres of another vessel
- 3. Clause 3(a) must not exceed 5 knots within 50 metres of the water's edge
- 4. Clause 3(b) must not exceed 5 knots within 50 metres of a fixed or floating structure

## Waterway Rules made under the Marine Safety Act 2010 / Marine Act 1988

5. Clause 151.1 of Schedule 151 – 5 knot speed restriction for vessels with engines

Subject to the conditions detailed below:

- Masters of rescue vessels are only exempt from item 1 to 4 when undertaking a
  rescue operation to retrieve persons in distress, provide for their initial medical or
  other needs and deliver them to a place of safety on shore, and item 5 for the
  duration of the event.
- Competitors are only exempt from items 2 to 4 when competing in the events
- All participants involved with the event must wear a personal floatation device at all times during the event and vessels must have all prescribed safety equipment.
- Certain Albert Sailing Club powered vessels have been approved by Parks Victoria to operate on the waters of Albert Park Lake as per Clause 151.2(a) of Schedule 151 of the Notice under the Marine Act 1988.
- The exemptions apply from 10:00am to 5:00pm on Saturday 25 June 2022 and from 9.00am to 4.00pm on Sunday 26 June 2022.
- The exemptions apply provided the stated safety controls and undertakings detailed in the application form and associated documentation are adhered to.

## By Order of Parks Victoria

Dated: Click or tap to enter a date.

**Event Name:** Albert Sailing Club Winter Regatta (2022)

Event Location: Albert Park Lake
Event Date: 25<sup>th</sup> & 26<sup>th</sup> June 2022

Permit Number: 11330



## **Event Permit**

Crown Land (Reserves)(Albert Park Reserve and Albert Reserve) Regulations 2008 – regulation 36(3);

Water Industry (Waterways Land) Regulations 2013 – regulation 5;

## **Responsible Authority**

and

## **Parks Victoria**

and

## **Permittee**

Albert Sailing Club Inc. (ASC, Albert SC)
Registration number A0026284R



## **Contents**

1.	Definitions				
 -					
2.	Interpretation4				
3.	Manager				
4.	Minister				
5.	Permit				
6.	Permit Fee				
7.	Security Deposit				
8.	Cancellation				
9.	Interest				
10.	Use of Permit Area				
11.	Ticketed Events				
12.	Equipment				
13.	Waste management, cleaning and repair				
14.	Compliance with Laws and directions				
15.	Event Plan				
16.	Responsible Authority's rights1				
17.	Obligations after the Permit Period12				
18.	Insurance				
19.	Release				
20.	Indemnity 1				
21.	Breach of Permittee's obligations14				
22.	Immediate Termination of Permit				
23.	Occupational health and safety and emergency evacuation				
24.	Goods and Services Tax 1				
25.	Miscellaneous provisions				
	25.1 Notices				
	25.2 Waiver or variation				
	25.3 Remedies cumulative				







26.	Minister's Consent	. 17
27.	Melbourne Water	. 17
28.	Privacy Legislation	. 17
29.	Disclosure and Freedom of Information	. 18
30.	Prohibited Gifts	. 18
Schedule	1 Permit Particulars	. 21
Schedule	2 Event Particulars	. 22
Schedule	3 Permitted Purpose (activity) specific conditions	. 23
Annevure	ο Δ	25





#### 1. Definitions

1.1 In this Permit, the following words or phrases have the following meaning:

**Bump-in** means the preparation works required at the Permit Area to stage the Event (for example setting up lighting, stage or production equipment and other facilities).

**Bump-out** means the works necessary at the conclusion of the Event to leave the Permit Area in the condition required by this Permit (for example, dismantling and removal of equipment, reinstatement and cleaning).

Deposit means the amount (if any) set out in item 9 of Schedule 1.

Event means the event set out in item 5 of Schedule 1.

Event Date means the date or dates on which the Event will be held as described in Schedule 2.

**GST** means the goods and services tax levied under the *A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act* 1999 (Cth) or any other goods and services tax, value added tax, consumption tax or tax of similar effect levied from time to time.

GST Act means the A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 (Cth) (as amended).

**Input Tax Credit** in relation to a Taxable Supply, means a credit under the GST Act for the GST payable by the recipient in respect of the Taxable Supply.

**Law** includes any Act, regulation, ordinance or statutory instrument, present or future, and the conditions of any licence or permit or similar instrument issued under a Law.

**Major Event** means an event that is occurring in or about the Park which the Responsible Authority, acting reasonably, determines is a major event.

Manager means the representative of the Crown to whom responsibility for the management of the Park and the Permit Area may at any time be given which as at the date of this Permit is the party named in item 2 of Schedule 1 and where it is consistent with the context includes the Manager's employees and agents.

**Minister** means the Minister of the Crown for the time being with responsibility for the Relevant Legislation or his or her authorised delegate and includes his or her successor in Law or such other Minister of the Crown or government authority to whom responsibility for this Permit may at any time be given.

**Occupational Health and Safety Laws** means all laws, requirements and regulations concerning the health, safety and welfare of people at work, including (without limitation):

- (a) Occupational Health and Safety 2004 (Vic);
- (b) Occupational Health and Safety Regulations 2017 (Vic);
- (c) Dangerous Goods Act 1985 (Vic);
- (d) Dangerous Goods (Storage and Handling) Interim Regulations 2011 (Vic); and





(e) Work Health and Safety Act 2011 (Cth).

Park means the Park named in Schedule 2 within which the Permit Area is located.

**Parks Victoria** means the public authority established under Part 2 of the *Parks Victoria Act 2018* and includes, where the context so admits, its authorised officers.

**Permit** means this permit granted by the Responsible Authority to the Permittee.

**Permit Area** means the area(s) described in Schedule 2.

Permit Fee means the amount set out in item 8 of Schedule 1.

Permit Period means the period set out in item 7 of Schedule 1.

**Permitted Purpose** means the purpose set out in Schedule 2 in relation to the Event.

**Permittee** means the person or persons named in item 3 of Schedule 1.

**Permittee's Members and Agents** means any one or more of the members, officers, employees, agents, contractors, subcontractors, guests, patrons and invitees of the Permittee.

**Personal Information** means personal information as defined in the *Privacy and Data Protection Act 2014 (Vic)*.

**Relevant Legislation** means the legislation or regulations specified on the cover page of this Permit.

**Responsible Authority** means the party named in item 1 of Schedule 1 and includes the Responsible Authority's successors and assigns and where it is consistent with the context includes the Responsible Authority's employees and agents.

Security Deposit means the amount (if any) set out in item 10 of Schedule 1.

**Taxable Supply** has the meaning given by the *A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act* 1999 (Cth).

**Tax Invoice** in relation to a Taxable Supply means an invoice for the Taxable Supply required by the GST Act to support a claim by the recipient for an Input Tax Credit for the GST on the Taxable Supply.

Times of Access means the times of access set out in item 11 of Schedule 1.

## 2. Interpretation

- 2.1 In this Permit, unless the contrary intention appears:
  - a reference to a Law includes amendments re-enactments or replacements occurring at any time before or after the date of this Permit;
  - 2.1.2 a word or expression in the singular includes the plural and vice versa;
  - 2.1.3 the word 'person' includes an individual and a corporation.





- 2.2 If this Permit prohibits the Permittee from doing a thing, the Permittee must:
  - 2.2.1 ensure the Permittee's Members and Agents not do that thing; and
  - 2.2.2 not allow or cause any person to do that thing;
- 2.3 If this Permit requires the Permittee to do a thing, the Permittee must ensure that, if applicable, the Permittee's Members and Agents do that thing.
- 2.4 If the Permittee includes two or more persons, each such person is liable to perform the obligations imposed by this Permit individually and jointly with each other such Permittee.
- 2.5 If there is an inconsistency between a special condition in Schedule 1 and another provision of this Permit, the special condition prevails.

## 3. Manager

Without limiting any other provision of this Permit, the Permittee covenants and agrees that where the Manager is not the Responsible Authority:

- any right, power or authority vested in the Responsible Authority under this Permit shall be treated by the Permittee as a right, power and authority of the Manager; and
- any lawful direction of the Manager must be complied with or otherwise treated as a direction of the Responsible Authority;
- any requirement to comply with the Responsible Authority's emergency plan(s) for the Permit Area and the Park, shall extend to include the Manager's emergency plan(s) for the Permit Area and the Park; and
- 3.4 any requirement upon the Permittee to indemnify or release the Responsible Authority, or note the interests of the Responsible Authority on its public liability policy, shall extend to include the Manager and the Manager's officers, employees and agents, as if a reference to the Responsible Authority were a reference to the Manager.

## 4. Minister

Without limiting any other provision of this Permit, where the Minister is not the Responsible Authority, any requirement upon the Permittee to indemnify or release the Responsible Authority, or note the interests of the Responsible Authority on its public liability policy, shall extend to include the Minister and the Minister's officers, employees and agents, as if a reference to the Responsible Authority were a reference to the Minister.

#### 5. Permit

- 5.1 The Responsible Authority grants the Permittee the right to use the Permit Area subject to:
  - 5.1.1 the terms and conditions contained in this Permit;
  - 5.1.2 all encumbrances affecting the Permit Area;
  - 5.1.3 any reservations in this Permit;





- 5.1.4 the right of the Responsible Authority to:
  - (a) determine all areas of access to and egress from the Permit Area; and
  - (b) close access to the Permit Area and the Park in an emergency as may be necessary for the Responsible Authority to carry out its statutory functions;
  - (c) restrict or prevent access to the Park or the Permit Area for such time as the Responsible Authority considers necessary in connection with a Major Event;
  - (d) conduct, or authorise any other person to conduct works in or about the Permit Area or Park, which may be of a temporary or permanent nature carry out;
- 5.1.5 the rights of the public in relation to the Park and areas adjacent to the Permit Area;
- 5.1.6 the condition precedent that the Permittee complies with the obligations under clauses 6, 7.1, 18.1, 18.2 and 18.3; and
- 5.1.7 the provisions of the Relevant Legislation.
- 5.2 The Responsible Authority grants the Permittee the right to use in common with the Responsible Authority and other persons from time to time permitted by the Responsible Authority, those parts of the Park reasonably required by the Permittee for access to the Permit Area.
- 5.3 The Permittee acknowledges that power, water, sewerage and gas services are not provided or available at the Permit Area unless the Responsible Authority expressly confirms in writing that a specified service is available.
- This Permit is personal to the Permittee and may not be assigned. Where the Permittee is a corporation, the Permittee must not effect a change in the control of the corporation, or a change in the holding of more than one-half of its issued share capital (either beneficially or otherwise) without the prior written consent of the Responsible Authority.

#### 6. Permit Fee

The Permit Fee is payable by the Permittee in the following way:

- 6.1 the Deposit (if any) upon execution of this Permit; and
- 6.2 the balance of the Permit Fee, or the whole of the Permit Fee (as the case may be), at least 30 days before the commencement of the Permit Period (or as otherwise directed by the Responsible Authority).

## 7. Security Deposit

- 7.1 As security for the use of the Permit Area and performance of the Permittee's obligations under this Permit, the Permittee must pay the Security Deposit to the Responsible Authority before the commencement of the Permit Period.
- 7.2 The Responsible Authority may use the Security Deposit to make good the cost of remedying breaches of the Permittee's obligations under this Permit or to recover any loss that the Responsible Authority suffers from the Permittee's default.





- 7.3 If the Security Deposit, or any part of it, is used by the Responsible Authority under this clause then the Permittee must, within 14 days of written request, replace the Security Deposit, or that portion of it used.
- 7.4 The Responsible Authority will refund the unused part of the Security Deposit (if any) to the Permittee within 30 days of the expiry or earlier termination of this Permit.

#### 8. Cancellation

- Once paid, the Deposit (if any) is not refundable (unless otherwise agreed by the Responsible Authority, at the Responsible Authority's absolute discretion).
- 8.2 The Permittee must give due consideration to the weather forecast, the prevailing weather and Park conditions in making the decision for the Event or a particular Event Date to proceed or be cancelled.
- 8.3 Should the Event or an Event Date be cancelled for any reason, the Permittee must notify the Responsible Authority as soon as practicable.
- 8.4 If the Event is cancelled the following refund schedule shall apply to the Permit Fee (unless otherwise agreed in writing between the parties):
  - 8.4.1 for cancellation 30+ days prior to the commencement of the Permit Period, 100% of the Permit Fee (excluding Deposit);
  - 8.4.2 for cancellation 8 30 days prior to the commencement of the Permit Period, 85% of the Permit Fee (excluding Deposit);
  - 8.4.3 for cancellation 4 7 days prior to the commencement of the Permit Period, 50% of the Permit Fee (excluding Deposit); and
  - 8.4.4 For cancellation 0 3 days prior to the commencement of the Permit Period, no refund of the Permit Fee.

#### 9. Interest

The Permittee must pay interest on any overdue monies payable to the Responsible Authority, at a daily rate equivalent to the rate for the time being fixed under Section 2 of the *Penalty Interest Rates Act* 1983 from the time when such monies first become payable until paid in full.

### 10. Use of Permit Area

- 10.1 The Permittee must only use the Permit Area for the Permitted Purpose.
- 10.2 The Permittee must maintain and observe and ensure that the Permittee's staff maintain and observe the highest standards of professionalism, hygiene, courtesy and efficiency in the conduct of the Event, and must comply with and observe the Responsible Authority's reasonable directions with a view to achieving those standards.
- The Permittee shall have access to the Permit Area during the Times of Access throughout the Permit Period unless otherwise expressly provided in this Permit.





- 10.4 The Permittee must immediately notify the Responsible Authority if an accident or incident occurs on the Permit Area which results in injury or death of persons or environmental damage or pollution or damage to property.
- 10.5 The Permittee must not:
  - 10.5.1 except in quantities necessary for the Permitted Purpose, bring on to the Permit Area any flammable, volatile or explosive oil or dangerous substance without the consent of the Responsible Authority;
  - bring on to the Permit Area any alcoholic or intoxicating beverage or liquor, unless the Permit Area has a liquor licence under the *Liquor Control Reform Act* 1998 (Vic);
  - 10.5.3 sell or provide in the Permit Area any goods or services which the Responsible Authority notifies the Permittee are considered inappropriate or unsuitable in the Responsible Authority's absolute discretion;
  - do anything that is or may be dangerous, annoying or offensive or that may interfere with or be a nuisance to other persons using the Park;
  - do anything which might affect any insurance policy relating to the Permit Area by causing it to become void or voidable or having any claim on it being rejected or by causing any premium payable by the Responsible Authority to be increased;
  - 10.5.6 make any structural or other alterations to, or otherwise interfere with or move, any services, fixtures, fittings or other improvements at the Permit Area (excluding the Permittee's own property) without the consent in writing of the Responsible Authority; or
  - drive, move or park any vehicle on anything other than a roadways or designated parking area without the prior written consent of the Responsible Authority.
- 10.6 The Permittee must ensure that all employees, staff, agents, and contractors of the Permittee are competent and suitably qualified to perform their functions and roles.
- 10.7 The Permittee must take every reasonable precaution to prevent aboriginal cultural heritage items in the Park being damaged and immediately notify the Responsible Authority of the discovery of any aboriginal cultural heritage item.

### 11. Ticketed Events

If item 12 of Schedule 1 indicates that the Event is ticketed, the Permittee may exclude access to specified parts of the Permit Area at specified times, as set out in item 12 of Schedule 1, to persons other than ticket holders, the Permittee's staff and contractors and the Responsible Authority.

## 12. Equipment

- 12.1 The Permittee must not bring any equipment on to the Permit Area apart from the equipment specified at item 6 of Schedule 1 without the prior written consent of the Responsible Authority.
- 12.2 Any approved equipment must only be placed in the location within the Permit Area approved by the Responsible Authority from time to time.





- 12.3 The Permittee must erect, operate and dismantle any equipment required for the Permitted Purpose at the Permit Area in a competent manner without negligence and without causing any nuisance.
- 12.4 The Permittee must ensure:
  - that all electrical equipment brought into the Park by the Permittee has been tested and certified as safe by a qualified electrician and tagged accordingly;
  - subject to clause 12.4.3, all power cables are covered with matting or similar material to prevent tripping or interference by people, or mounted overhead at least 3 metres above the higher of ground or floor level; and
  - 12.4.3 power cables located in places set aside for heavy vehicle entry or exit are mounted overhead at such greater height than is specified in clause 12.4.2 as is necessary for safety and otherwise in accordance with Australian Standards, laws or regulations.

## 13. Waste management, cleaning and repair

- 13.1 The Permittee must keep the Permit Area and immediate surrounding parts of the Park tidy and free from rubbish that is caused by or incidental to the use of the Permit Area for the Permitted Purpose.
- The Permittee must provide an adequate number of appropriately designed rubbish bins at the Permit Area to service the needs of patrons of the Event. The Permittee's bins and all collected rubbish must be removed from the Permit Area and Park after each Event Date. The Permittee must not dispose of refuse in any bins provided by the Responsible Authority within the Park for public use.
- 13.3 The Permittee must not dispose or permit to be disposed any waste water or other liquid, grease, decomposed substance or any poisonous, noxious or offensive matter into any channel, gutter, drain or sewer or onto any surface within the Park.
- 13.4 The Permittee must promptly repair any damage to the Permit Area or to the Park to the extent caused or contributed to by the act, omission or default of the Permittee or the Permittee's Members and Agents.
- The Permittee must carry out repairs within 14 days of being served with a written notice of any defect or lack of repair which the Permittee is obliged to make good under this Permit. If the Permittee does not comply with the notice, the Responsible Authority may carry out the repairs and the Permittee must repay the cost of such repairs to the Responsible Authority on demand.

## 14. Compliance with Laws and directions

The Permittee must comply with all Laws, including Occupational Health and Safety Laws, noise limits set down in the State Environment Protection Policy (Control of Music Noise from Public Premises) No N-2 and codes of practice, and if relevant, marine laws (*Marine Safety Act 2010, Marine Safety Regulations 2012, Port Management Act 1995, Port Management (Local Ports) Regulations 2004* and vessel operating and zoning rules) concerning the Permit Area and the use of the Permit Area.





- 14.2 The Permittee must obtain the prior written consent of the Responsible Authority before applying for any licence, permit or consent (including liquor licences or BYO permits) for the Permit Area.
- 14.3 Subject to clause 14.2, the Permittee must obtain at its expense all necessary permits, licences, approvals, consents and authorities required for the Permitted Purpose including any necessary planning permit, and must at its own expense comply on time with any lawful conditions of such permits, licences, approvals, consents, authorities. The Permittee must provide the Responsible Authority with a copy of any consent or permit upon request and must immediately notify the Responsible Authority of any suspension, cancellation or revocation of any consent or permit.
- 14.4 If the Responsible Authority consents to the Permittee's application for any licence, permit or consent under the *Liquor Control Reform Act* 1998 (Vic), the Permittee must comply with all requirements of the Responsible Authority including signing any future agreement containing additional covenants on the part of the Permittee to be performed and observed.
- 14.5 The Permittee must promptly give the Responsible Authority a copy of any summons, conviction or notification given under any Law concerning the Permitted Purpose.
- The Permittee must comply with all reasonable requests or directions given by the Responsible Authority in relation to the management, safety, care or cleanliness of the Permit Area or Park or users of the Permit Area or Park including the provision of any information or documentation reasonably requested and must meet with the Responsible Authority upon request including to discuss emergency management arrangements.

#### 15. Event Plan

- 15.1 This clause 15 will only apply if item 13 indicates that an event plan is required.
- 15.2 At least 30 days before the Event (or other timeframe as directed by the Responsible Authority), the Permittee must provide the Responsible Authority with the following details of the Event (**Event Plan**) for the Responsible Authority's approval:
  - 15.2.1 list of key event staff, roles and the organisation they work for including but not limited to traffic management, event support staff, car-parking staff, security staff, first aid staff, ticketing staff catering staff, the safety and occupational health and safety officers and their contact telephone numbers for the duration of the Permit;
  - 15.2.2 a detailed event program including Bump-In/Bump-Out plans, event day running sheet, signage inventory, ticketing arrangements, merchandising arrangements and any catering arrangements;
  - 15.2.3 details of all merchandise and services to be sold or offered during the Event;
  - 15.2.4 details of the equipment to be brought onto the Permit Area and its proposed location;
  - 15.2.5 warranty from the Permittee confirming that its emergency risk management is suitable for the Permitted Purpose and is consistent with the Responsible Authority's emergency management plan;
  - 15.2.6 detailed plans setting out traffic management, car parking, parking attendants and signage, to ensure the most efficient and safest entry and exit of people to and from the Event;





- details of the number and location of all signage including any proposed advertising signage;
- 15.2.8 details of the provision of portable toilets and drinking fountains;
- 15.2.9 a plan setting out the collection of waste (including for any onsite toilets) and rubbish removal;
- 15.2.10 confirmation and details of the notification of all appropriate authorities such as the police, council, the Country Fire Authority and medical services;
- 15.2.11 mechanisms to be put in place to ensure compliance with the State Environment Protection Policy (Control of Music Noise from Public Premises) No N-2;
- 15.2.12 details of any promotional activities or marketing for the Event; and
- 15.2.13 opportunity offered to other tenants or licensee of the Park or nearby business to offer their customers Event packages, for example accommodation, food, beverage and Event ticketing packages.
- 15.3 The Permittee must comply with the Event Plan and any changes reasonably required by the Responsible Authority as a condition of its approval.
- 15.4 The Permittee acknowledges that referral of, and any subsequent approval by, the Responsible Authority of the Event Plan does not amount to a warranty by the Responsible Authority of the suitability of the Event Plan and does not create any liability on behalf of the Responsible Authority or the Responsible Authority's officers, employees and agents for loss or damage incurred as a result of complying with that plan.

## 16. Responsible Authority's rights

- 16.1 The Permittee acknowledges and agrees that the Responsible Authority may at any time during the Permit Period do any works or things at or on any part of the Park, including closing or restricting access to the Park or Permit Area, in connection with a Major Event or that it is required to do:
  - 16.1.1 by law;
  - 16.1.2 to ensure the Permittee's obligations are performed or carried out, after due notice to the Permittee as provided in this Permit;
  - 16.1.3 to protect the Park, or services, fixtures, fittings or other improvements within the Park from damage or destruction or the integrity of water supplies or water supply assets;
  - 16.1.4 to protect public safety including by closing the Park on a day of very high, severe, extreme or code red (catastrophic) fire danger rating; or
  - 16.1.5 because of an emergency,

and the Permittee shall not be entitled to any claim for compensation or damages for loss suffered as a result of any such closure, restriction of access or works.

16.2 Without limiting any other provision of this Permit, the Permittee acknowledges and agrees that the Responsible Authority may enter the Permit Area at any time for the purpose of checking whether the Permittee's obligations are being performed and to check the condition of the Permit Area.





## 17. Obligations after the Permit Period

The Permittee must prior to the end of the Permit Period:

- 17.1 vacate the Permit Area and ensure that it is free from rubbish and otherwise in the same condition as at the commencement of the Permit Period, to the reasonable satisfaction of the Responsible Authority;
- 17.2 remove all equipment, facilities and other materials brought into the Permit Area by the Permittee and make good all damage caused by such removal to the satisfaction of the Responsible Authority; and
- 17.3 repair any damage to the Permit Area or Park as a result of the Permittee's use of the Park or Permit Area under the terms of this Permit.

### 18. Insurance

- 18.1 The Permittee must effect and maintain throughout the Permit Period with an insurer approved by the Responsible Authority, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld provided the insurer is authorised by the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority to conduct new or renewal insurance business in Australia:
  - 18.1.1 a public, and if relevant, products liability insurance policy for not less than \$20,000,000 (or any greater amount required by the Responsible Authority) (**Policy**) in respect of any single claim arising out of the activities of the Permittee, covering all third party claims arising out of:
    - (a) loss, including financial loss, destruction or damage to real or personal property and ensuing loss of use of that property; and
    - (b) death, injury to, or disease of persons;

including all associated marine liabilities (if applicable); and

- 18.1.2 a workers' compensation policy (if required by law) which covers any damage, loss or liability suffered or incurred by any person engaged by the Permittee arising:
  - (a) by virtue of any statute relating to workers' or accident compensation or employers' liability; and/or
  - (b) at common law.
- 18.2 The Permittee must effect and maintain the Policy noting the interests of the Responsible Authority.
- 18.3 The Permittee must provide the Responsible Authority with:
  - 18.3.1 a certificate of currency for the Policy which clearly confirms the requirements of clauses 18.1 and 18.2 have been complied with:





- (a) prior to the commencement of the Permit Period;
- (b) within 14 days of the renewal of the Policy throughout the Permit Period; and
- (c) at any other time upon request by the Responsible Authority;
- 18.3.2 evidence of confirmation of registration with the Victorian WorkCover Authority upon request by the Responsible Authority; and
- 18.3.3 a copy of the Policy upon request by the Responsible Authority.
- 18.4 The Permittee must promptly notify the Responsible Authority if:
  - 18.4.1 an event occurs at the Permit Area which may give rise to a claim under or prejudice the Policy; or
  - 18.4.2 the Policy is cancelled.
- 18.5 The Permittee must not do anything or allow anything to be done which may:
  - 18.5.1 prejudice any insurance held in connection with the Permit Area; or
  - 18.5.2 increase the premium payable for any insurance held in connection with the Permit Area.
- 18.6 The Permittee must effect and maintain all other insurances in a manner and to such extent which is reasonable and customary for an organisation engaging in activities of the kind referred to and permitted by this Permit.

## 19. Release

- 19.1 The Permittee agrees that it:
  - 19.1.1 has not relied upon any representation by or on behalf of the Responsible Authority concerning the Permit Area or its use;
  - is aware of all laws and legal requirements in relation to the Permit Area and the Permitted Purpose;
  - 19.1.3 occupies and uses the Permit Area at its own risk; and
  - 19.1.4 has inspected the Permit Area and is of the opinion that the Permit Area is safe and suitable for the activities of the Permittee.
- 19.2 The Permittee releases the Responsible Authority and the Responsible Authority's officers, employees and agents from:
  - 19.2.1 all claims and demands resulting from any accident, damage, death or injury occurring at the Permit Area or any other area used by the Permittee or the Permittee's Members and Agents in connection with this Permit; and
  - 19.2.2 all loss, cost, damage, liability or other detriment (whether direct or consequential) suffered or incurred by the Permittee or the Permittee's Members and Agents;





as a direct or indirect result of the Permittee's or the Permittee's Members and Agents occupation and use of the Permit Area or any other area used by the Permittee or the Permittee's Members and Agents in connection with this Permit, except to the extent caused or contributed to by the negligence of the Responsible Authority or the Responsible Authority's officers, employees or agents.

## 20. Indemnity

- The Permittee indemnifies and agrees to keep indemnified the Responsible Authority and the Responsible Authority's officers, employees and agents against all actions, claims, demands, losses, damages, costs and expenses (whether direct or consequential) suffered or incurred by the Responsible Authority and the Responsible Authority's officers, employees and agents or for which the Responsible Authority or the Responsible Authority's officers, employees and agents are or may be or become liable concerning:
  - 20.1.1 the default of the Permittee or the Permittee's Members and Agents under this Permit;
  - 20.1.2 the Permittee's or the Permittee's Members and Agents use of the Permit Area or any other area used by the Permittee or the Permittee's Members and Agents in connection with this Permit; or
  - 20.1.3 loss, damage or injury to property or persons caused or contributed to by the act, omission, default or negligence of the Permittee or the Permittee's Members and Agents,

except to the extent caused or contributed to by the negligence of the Responsible Authority or the Responsible Authority's officers, employees or agents.

20.2 Each indemnity in this Permit is a continuing obligation, separate and independent from the other obligations of the Permittee and survives expiry or termination of this Permit.

## 21. Breach of Permittee's obligations

- 21.1 The Permittee breaches this Permit if the Permittee fails to fulfil any of the Permittee's obligations as and when required, or if no time is prescribed, within a prompt and reasonable time.
- 21.2 The Permittee must pay or reimburse the Responsible Authority on request all reasonable costs incurred or payable by the Responsible Authority as a result of any breach of this Permit by the Permittee.
- 21.3 In the event of any breach of the Permittee's obligations, except in an emergency, the Responsible Authority must give the Permittee notice requiring the Permittee to remedy the breach within a reasonable time. If the Permittee fails to remedy or rectify the breach, the Responsible Authority may do any one or more of the following:
  - 21.3.1 exclude the Permittee from the Permit Area;
  - 21.3.2 end this Permit and any Permit Fee paid by the Permittee will be forfeited;
  - 21.3.3 recover from the Permittee any loss the Responsible Authority suffers due to the Permittee's breach; or
  - 21.3.4 exercise any of the Responsible Authority's other legal rights.





#### 22. Immediate Termination of Permit

Where there is evidence of unruly behaviour, an emergency or a risk to any persons in or about the Permit Area associated with the use of the Permit Area for the Permitted Purpose, or if the Permittee is in breach of clause 18, the Responsible Authority may terminate the Permit immediately by written notice to the Permittee and any Permit Fee paid by the Permittee will be forfeited.

## 23. Occupational health and safety and emergency evacuation

- The Permittee acknowledges that occupational health and safety in relation to the Permit Area is the responsibility of the Permittee (other than to the extent the Responsible Authority cannot at law contract out of its obligations with respect to occupational health and safety).
- 23.2 The Permittee must, in relation to the Permit Area:
  - 23.2.1 comply with, all Occupational Health and Safety Laws and any applicable Australian Standards;
  - ensure that there is no risk to the environment or the health, safety and welfare of the Permittee and the Permittee's Members and Agents;
  - 23.2.3 without limiting clause 23.2.1, ensure that no person is exposed to a risk to his or her safety or health arising out of or in connection with the carrying out of the Permitted Purpose;
  - develop and implement an occupational health and safety plan and ensure that a copy is available for inspection by every person to whom such plan is relevant;
  - 23.2.5 develop and implement an emergency evacuation and management plan for the operation of the Permitted Purpose; and
  - as soon as practicable notify the Responsible Authority of any incident or dangerous occurrence at the Permit Area which is notifiable to the Victorian WorkCover Authority pursuant to the provisions of any Occupational Health and Safety Laws, including without limitation, the Occupational Health and Safety Act 2004 (Vic) and the Work Health and Safety Act 2011 (Cth).
- 23.3 The Permittee must ensure that at all times its occupational health and safety plan:
  - 23.3.1 complies with Australian Standard AS/NZ 4804-2001 (or other similar substitute standard);
  - 23.3.2 includes the Permittee's occupational health and safety policy;
  - 23.3.3 identifies the obligations of the Permittee's under the Occupational Health and Safety Laws;
  - 23.3.4 describes the practices that will be employed to secure the health, safety and welfare of persons at work; and
  - 23.3.5 identifies measures to eliminate risks to the health, safety and welfare of persons at work.
- The Permittee must comply with the Responsible Authority's emergency plan(s) for the Permit Area and the Park and ensure that the Permittee's emergency evacuation and management plan and occupational health and safety plan does not conflict with the Responsible Authority's plan.





- 23.5 The Permittee must comply with all directions of the Responsible Authority in an emergency, even if such direction contradicts the Permittee's emergency evacuation and management plan.
- 23.6 The Permittee must on a day of very high, severe, extreme or code red (catastrophic) fire danger rating applicable to the Park or otherwise as directed by the Responsible Authority immediately leave the Permit Area and Park without delay.

#### 24. Goods and Services Tax

- The consideration payable by any party under this Permit is the GST exclusive amount of the Taxable Supply for which payment is to be made.
- 24.2 Subject to clause 24.4, if a party makes a Taxable Supply in connection with this Permit for a consideration, then the party liable to pay for the Taxable Supply must also pay, at the same time and in the same manner as the consideration is otherwise payable, the amount of any GST payable in respect of the Taxable Supply.
- 24.3 Where this Permit requires a party (**first party**) to pay, reimburse or contribute to an amount paid or payable by the other party (**other party**) in respect of an acquisition from, or a transaction with a third party for which the other party is entitled to claim an Input Tax Credit, the amount for payment, reimbursement or contribution will be the GST exclusive value of the acquisition by the other party plus any GST payable in respect of the other party's recovery from the first party.
- A party's right to payment under clause 24.2 is subject to a Tax Invoice being delivered to the party liable to pay for the Taxable Supply.

## 25. Miscellaneous provisions

#### 25.1 Notices

- 25.1.1 Any notice, approval or consent required to be served or given under this Permit:
  - (a) may be signed by a party, one of its officers, its attorney, its solicitors or duly appointed agent;
  - (b) must be in writing; and
  - (c) must be sent by pre-paid post or by hand delivery,

to the party at the last known address of that party or to that party's address as set out in this Permit or such other address as is notified in writing by that party to the other party from time to time.

- 25.1.2 A notice, approval or consent is taken to be received:
  - (a) in the case of a posted notice, on the third business day after posting; and
  - (b) if delivered personally, upon delivery or, if received after 6.00 pm in the place of receipt or on a day which is not a business day, at 9.00 am on the next business day.





#### 25.2 Waiver or variation

A provision of or a right created under this Permit may not be waived or varied except in writing signed by the party to be bound.

#### 25.3 Remedies cumulative

The rights, powers and remedies provided in this Permit are cumulative and not exclusive of the rights, powers or remedies provided by law independently of this Permit.

#### 26. Minister's Consent

- This clause 26 will only apply where the Relevant Legislations is section 17B(1) of the Crown Land (Reserves) Act 1978.
- 26.2 The Permittee acknowledges and agrees that:
  - under the provisions of the Relevant Legislation the consent of the Minister to this Permit is required;
  - 26.2.2 this Permit shall be conditional upon the consent of the Minister being obtained by the Responsible Authority; and
  - 26.2.3 if the Minister's consent is not granted, the Responsible Authority may at any time before the Minister's consent is granted, immediately terminate this Permit by notice to the Permittee. In that event, the Permit Fee must be refunded.

### 27. Melbourne Water

- 27.1 In this clause Melbourne Water means Melbourne Water Corporation in its capacity as landlord under the lease between Parks Victoria and Melbourne Water Corporation dated 1 January 2009 (Lease) which expires on 31 December 2018, and where the context so admits, its authorised officers.
- This clause 27 will only apply where the Permit Area is within the area leased or licensed by the Responsible Authority pursuant to the Lease.
- 27.3 Despite any other provision of this Permit, the Permittee must not install any signage without the prior approval of Melbourne Water, as this is a requirement of the Lease.
- 27.4 Melbourne Water shall be entitled to exercise the rights of the Responsible Authority set out in clause 16.
- 27.5 Without limiting any other provision of this Permit, any requirement upon the Permittee to indemnify or release the Responsible Authority, or note the interests of the Responsible Authority on its public liability policy, shall extend to include Melbourne Water and its officers, employees and agents, as if a reference to the Responsible Authority were a reference to Melbourne Water.

## 28. Privacy Legislation

The Permittee acknowledges that the Personal Information (if any) of the Permittee may be:





- 28.1 collected for the purposes of entering into and administering this Permit; and
- 28.2 may be disclosed to the following:
  - 28.2.1 the Auditor-General if the Responsible Authority is audited pursuant to any requirement of any Act of Parliament or regulation or authority;
  - any local authority or other relevant authority in order to update their records as to occupation of the Permit Area;
  - 28.2.3 the Responsible Authority's legal advisors, financial consultants or consultants in relation to reviewing the Permittee's performance under this Permit or providing advice in relation to this Permit;
  - 28.2.4 any third party as required by any Act of Parliament or regulation; and
  - 28.2.5 any other third party with the Permittee's consent.

#### 29. Disclosure and Freedom of Information

Despite any provision in this Permit to the contrary, the Permittee acknowledges and agrees that:

- 29.1 the Responsible Authority retains the right to publish this Permit (in whole or in part), subject to information deemed by the Responsible Authority to be commercial-in-confidence, on its website or other online medium accessible by the general public; and
- any information passed between the parties, may be required to be released by the Responsible Authority under the *Freedom of Information Act 1982* (Vic) or to satisfy the disclosure requirements of the Victorian Auditor-General, the Victorian Government or the Commonwealth Government (**Public Disclosure Obligations**); and
- 29.3 it must, at its own cost and expense, use its best endeavours to assist the Responsible Authority in meeting its Public Disclosure Obligations.

### 30. Prohibited Gifts

The Permittee warrants that neither it nor the Permittee's Members and Agents:

- 30.1 has offered an inducement, gift or other benefit (directly or indirectly) to any officer or employee of the Responsible Authority; or
- 30.2 will offer an inducement, gift or other benefit (directly or indirectly) to any officer or employee of the Responsible Authority.





Signing page	
Signed under delegation from the Minister for Energy, Environment and Climate Change by the authorised officer for Parks Victoria in the:	
	Signature of authorised officer
	Name of authorised officer
	Position of authorised officer
<b>SIGNED</b> for and on behalf of <b>Parks Victoria</b> by its authorised officer in the presence of:	
	Signature of authorised officer
	Name of authorised officer
	Position of authorised officer
Signed sealed and delivered by Albert Park Sailing Clu #40 313 271 533	b
	Signature
	Cindy Tilbrook





Print full name

## Schedule 1 Permit Particulars

1. Responsible Authority: Parks Victoria of Level 10, 535 Bourke Street,

Melbourne, VIC 3000

2. Manager: Contact person: Caroline Griffin – Customer Support

Address: Parks Victoria

Level 10, 535 Bourke Street, Melbourne, Vic, 3000

Ph: 13 19 63

3. Permittee: Name: Albert Sailing Club Inc. (ASC, Albert SC)

**Contact person:** Cindy Tilbrook

Address: 1 Aquatic Drive South Melbourne Vic 3205 0408

**Ph:** 0438 988 772

Email: sdunn@bigpond.com

4. Purpose of Reservation: Not applicable

**5. Event:** Albert Sailing Club Winter Regatta (2022)

**6. Equipment:** Not applicable

**7. Permit Period:** 25<sup>th</sup> & 26<sup>th</sup> June 2022

8. Permit Fee: \$135.10 Inclusive of GST

9. **Deposit:** Not applicable

**10. Security Deposit**: Not applicable

**11.** Times of Access: Saturday 25<sup>th</sup> June 2022

Bump in: 10:00am

Event times: 12:30pm to 4:30pm

Bump out: 5:00pm

Sunday 26<sup>th</sup> June 2022 Bump in: 9:00am

Event times: 9:30pm to 4:00pm

Bump out: 4:00pm

12. Ticketed Event: Yes

**13.** Event Plan required: Yes

**14. Special Conditions:** Not applicable





## **Schedule 2 Event Particulars**

Park	Permit Area	<b>Event Date</b>	Permitted Purpose
Albert Park Lake	As per map attached	25 <sup>th</sup> & 26 <sup>th</sup> June	To conduct an organised sailing event for 100
	in Annexure A	2022	participants and 80 spectators.



# Schedule 3 Permitted Purpose (activity) specific conditions

Permitted Purpose To conduct an organised sailing event for 100 participants and 80 spectators.	Conditions
Park Albert Park Lake	Conditions



# **Annexure A**

Plan

See below attachment





# Albert Sailing Club Annual regatta 2022 - Event map

